KUMAR Shailendra

From: Keline Tung <keline@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 2:34 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Winnie Phee

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE - CY LLC REF: CY.FBE4082L.21.(TI)

HW.wp // FBE 4082L & YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SH6866L - ACCIDENT ON
25.12.2021 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 3 AND SEMBAWANG ROAD JUNCTION

Attachments: CY.FBE4082L.21-PRI 28 Dec 2021 (AXA).pdf; CY.FBE 4082L.21(TI)HW-25.12.2021 PRI
AXA (GIA).pdf

Categories: Shailendra

Dear Sirs,

We attach herewith our letter dated 28 December 2021 for your attention.

Regards

Ms. Keline Tung (Secretary)
M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank
Singapore 198785

(UEN No. 201333127N)
(GST Reg No. 201333127N)
Tel : (65) 6292 5838
Fax : (65) 6292 5938

Email : keline@yoga-legal.com

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately
and contact us at (65) 6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.



